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SCANNED Jun 1 6 2015

CHANGE OF ACCOUNTING PERIOD

’ . - OMB No 1545-0047
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a) 1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 13
Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter Social Secunty numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service P _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at ey irs gov/forman Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2013 andending JUN 30, 2014

B Check C Name of organization

D Employer identification number

apphicabte
cune. | New London Hospital Association, Inc.
Change Doing Business As 02-0222171
Fatin Number and street (or P.0. box if mail 1s not delivered 1o street address) Roomvsuite | E Telephone number
tema- | 273 County Road 603-526-2911
ronan ed Crty or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 53,934,207,

feptica- | New London, NH 03257

H(a) Is this a group return

di T
P TF Name and address of prncipal officer Bruce King
same as C above

for subordinates? [_ves No
H(b) Are an subordinates mcluded’D Yes D No

I Tax-exempt status: | X 501(c)(3) [ 501(c)( ) (nsertno.) L_T 4947(a)(1yor [__T527

If *"No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: » Www.newlondonhospital.org

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organlzatlon:lX Corporation | Trust ] Associaion [ Other p»

l L Year

of formation; 1 91 8] m State of legal domicile: NH

[Partl| Summary

o | 1 Bnelly descnbe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: NLHA is a rural communi ty
§ Critical Access Hospital with an extended care center.
g 2 Check this box P> LI if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 18
g 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 11
$1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 705
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) o 6 133
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vili, column (C), line 12 7a 120,686.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,‘@1§6 =1\ ED o 7b <16,752.>
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part VIll, ine 1h) . 8 919,293. 2,804,115.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) MAY ’ g 2015 Cfl) 53 . 564 ’ 090. 41 ’ 503 ’ 638.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, { al e 976,640. 938,070.
11 Other revenue (Part Vi, column (A}, ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 1% N - 1,994. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equalPart =(A)1Tﬁ:VIF'§~' 55,462,017.| 45,245,823,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), ines 1-3) 22,865. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) i 0. 0.
@ 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part I1X, column (A), ines 5- 10) 33,261,010. 26,212,056.
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P> 283,765, :
W i 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) ) 23,666,236, 18,471,315.
18 Total expenses. Add ines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25} 56,950,111. 44,683,371,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 <1,488,094.p 562,452,
ég Beginning of Current Year End of Year
S| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 61,121,031.f 71,158,043.
<ol 21 Total habilties (Part X, line 26) ) 31,839,700.] 34,522,401.
23] 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 29,281,331. 36,635,642.

[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that I e examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it 1s

true, correct, and complete. Declarati

parer (other lgan officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. ,

Sign } Signature ol ogcw7 ’/’ %

Here Donald Griffin, CFO

| o5 //6//,?:.1/;'
Date,/ — /

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

Date Check u PTIN

Paid Barbara J. McGuan, CPA Barbara J. McGuan, C05/13/1525,,..mp.°,,d P00219457

Preparer |Frm'sname ,, Berry Dunn McNeil & Parker, LLC

FrmsENy 01-0523282

Use Only | Firm's address ), P.0. Box 1100
Portland, ME 04104-1100

Phoneno.( 207) 775-2387

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

LXJ Yes L_l No

332001 10-29-13 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
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Form 990 (2013) New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page2

| Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part I . .

1

Bnefly describe the organization’s mission-

New London Hospital is a 25-bed rural community Critical Access
Hospital with a 58-bed long term extended care center dedicated to
serving the Lake Sunapee region in central New Hampshire.

Did the organization undertake any sigmificant program services dunng the year which were not listed on

the pnor Form 990 or 990-E27? l:IYes No
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? C]Yes [X] No
If "Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, If any, for each program service reported

{Code ' ) (Expenses $ 25 ’ 793 ' 745. including grants of $ } (Revenues$ 29 ’ 972 ’ 981. )
Hospital services to patients: New London Hospital Association, Inc.
(NLHA) 1s the principal provider of primary and secondary health care
for 15 towns 1n Sullivan and Merrimack counties in New Hampshire. The
hospital provides acute and primary health care - from emergency
services to family medical practice to surgical care - and essential
wellness and prevention services for the 34,000 residents in its
service area, a significant proportion of whom are uninsured,
underinsured and/or dependent on Medicaid/Medicare benefits. This
includes a large elderly population and a significant number of rural,
low-income families.

{Code ) (Expenses $ 7, 651 ' 245, including grants of $ } (Revenue$ 7,5 13 ’ 246. )
Physician practices: In a recent community health needs assessment
access to primary care 1s 1dentified.as a central community need. As a
result, the hospital 1s committed to providing care in central

locations throughout the service area, specifically Newport and New
London. NLHA employs forty-one providers. Twenty-three provide primary
care 1ncluding pediatrics, and eighteen are specialists covering

general surgery, anesthesiology, orthopaedics, neurology, emergency
medicine, hospitalists, gynecology, rheumatology, and ear, nose and
throat.

(Code ) (Expenses $ 2 .7 56 ’ 329. including grants of $ } (Revenue$ 4 y 017 , 411. )
Nursing Home: The Clough Center is a 58-bed extended nursing care
facility located within New London Hospital. The Clough Center
provides a warm and caring environment for its residents who benefit
from health services personalized to meet their individual needs,
including special meals, physical, occupational and speech therapy,
personalized exercise sessions, and individual attention by highly
skilled providers who have immediate access to the comprehensive
services of a hospital and pharmacy.

4d

Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )

e

Total program service expenses P> 36,201,319.

332002

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171  page8
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors? 2 X
3 Dd the organization engage tn direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to candidates for
public office? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in fobbying activities, or have a sectlon 501(h) election in effect
dunng the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il i 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part ili . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distnibution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Dud the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histonc structures? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part I} 7 X
8 Dd the'organlzatlon maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other simiar assets? /f “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restrlcted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V 10| X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule B, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX, or X
as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, ine 10? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI ) o 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securties in Part X, Iine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 16? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ine 167 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX 1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habihties in Part X, line 257 If "Yes complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's lability for uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financtal statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XiI ) ) 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional 12b] X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV ] ) 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assnstance to
or for foreign individuals? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Pan X,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If *Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutions on Part Viil, ines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I] . . . 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Viil, ine 9a? /f *Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part ill . - 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospnal facilties? If © Yes complete Schedule H ) 20a| X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the orgamization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? _ - 20b| X
Form 990 (2013)
332003
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 paged
|Part v

| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic orgarization or
govermnment on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to indviduals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), ine 22 If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts land Ill 22 X
23 Dud the organization answer *Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes," complete
ScheduleJ 2| X
24a Did the orgamzatlon have a taxexempt bond i1ssue with an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes, * answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K If "No*, go to line 25a i i 24a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24h X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* i1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d X
25a Section 501(c}3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pnor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s pnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ2? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part | ) 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recewvables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Part il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee substantial
contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): )
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Dud the orgamization receive contnbutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If “Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Dd the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatnons"
If *Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of |ts net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedute N, Part If ) S ) 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entty disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| i 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ili, or IV, and
Part V, line 1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "*Yes" to hne 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controfled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related orgamzatlon’?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 o 36 X
37 D the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal Income tax purposes? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI o 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Form 990 (2013)

332004
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Form 990 (2013) New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page5

| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lne in this Part V

(.

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ja 186
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to pnze winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a 705
b If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross ncome of $1,000 or more dunng the year? 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If *No, " to Iine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3 | X
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authortty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country- >
See nstructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shefter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charttable contnbutions? 6a X
b If *Yes,® did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). -
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contrtbution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 70 | X
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year i I 7d I ) o
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
t Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? i 7f X
g If the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization filte Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the orgamzation file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting e 5
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time durning the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 1. -
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 _ 9a
b Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? Sb
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Inhation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil, ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club faciihes 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross iIncome from members or shareholders B 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b __
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in heu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year . | 12b |
13 Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the orgamzation hicensed to issue qualfied heatth plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedute O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which the
organmization is icensed to issue qualified health plans X L 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢c !
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it fled a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 980 (2013)
332005
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page6
| Part VI I Govermnance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to hines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi .
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the govermning body at the end of the tax year 1a 18
If there are matenial differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authenty to an executive committee or simitar commuttee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 11
2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organizatton make any significant changes to its governing documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Dud the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 72 | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming body? 7 | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken dunng the year by the following:
a The goveming body? ga | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
orgamization's mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code )

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affihates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Descnbe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If “No," go to Iine 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nise to conflicts? 126 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monrtor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f *Yes, " descnbe
n Schedule O how this was done ) ) 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? i i 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent :
persons, comparabillity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? o~ i
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization i 15p | X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). !
16a Did the organization invest in, contnbute assets to, or participate 1n a joint venture or similar arangement with a B
taxable entity dunng the year? X i R 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate its pamcnpatlon
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? N 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »NH
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another’s website |X] Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public dunng the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: >

Donald Griffin - 603-526-2911
273 County Road, New London, NH 03257
332006 10-28-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

New London Hospital Association,

Inc.

02-0222171

Page 7

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

|Part Vil | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

(.

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any See instructions for definrtion of "key employee.”
® | st the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons n the following order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees,

and former such persons.

D Check this box if nerther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (C) (D) (E} (F)
Name and Title Average | ;0 d'igf':"ggm an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(hst any g the organizations compensation
hours for | S . B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | 5 EiE. and related
below § K g.;’i 5 organizations
ENHEHHESE
(1) Anne Holmes 8.00
Chair 0.00[X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) Bruce P, King 50.00
President & CEO 0.00|X X 624. 373,960.] 63,551.
(3) Celeste C. Cook 2.00
Trustee 0.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(4) David Marshall 8.00
Treasurer O . 00 X X 0 . 0 . 0 .
(5) Douglas W. Lyon 2.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0. 0- 0-
(6) Jane Rastallis 2.00
Trustee 0.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(7) John C, Ferries 2.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(8) John Kirk, MD 40.00
President Elect of Med, Staff 0.00iX 176,751. 0. 7,393.
(9) John R. Butterly, MD 2.00
Trustee 40.001X 0. 556,033.] 96,824.
(10) Rris Eschbach, DO 7.00
Medical Staff President 0.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Peter E. Hager 2. 00
Trustee 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
{(12) Robert M, Rex 2.00
Trustee 0.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(13) Stanley I. Cundey, Jr. 8.00
Secretary 0 . 0 0 X X 0 . 0 . 0 .
{14) Susan Reeves 8.00
Vice Chair 40.00|X X 0. 274,274. 69,640.
(15) Raren E, Ebel 2.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(16) Carolyn Kerrigan, MD 2.00
Trustee 40.00|X 0. 492,192.; 81,087.
(17) Stephen J. LeBlanc 2.00
Trustee 40.00 (X 0. 626,223.| 45,575.
332007 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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15380513 757052 22100

Form 990 (2013) New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 pPage8
|Part Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (donot cfeg(snm'ggmm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person 1s both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a drector/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for S =2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ 2 |e and related
below [S|g].|2|E8]+ organizations
ne) 2|2 |5[z[eE]5
(18) Daniel Jantzen, CPA 2.00
Trustee 50.001|X 0. 619,596.; 63,950.
(19) Donald J. Griffin 50.00
Chief Financial Officer 0.00 X 153,886. 0. 12,204.
(20) James Murphy, MD 50.00
Co-Chief Medical Officer 0.00 X 273,665. 0. 3,308.
(21) Margie Limmorison 50.00
Past Co-Chief Nursing Officer 0.00 X 110,843. 0. 17,270.
(22) Sally Patton 50.00
Co-Chief Nursing Officer 0.00 X 87,952. 0. 2,214.
(23) Steven Powell, MD MPH 50 . 00
Co-Chief Medical Officer 0.00 X 468,883. 0. 18,314.
(24) Adnan Khan, MD 50.00
Hospitalist 0.00 X 492,153. 0. 1,460.
(25) Donald A. Eberly, MD 50.00
General Surgeon 0.00 X 302,138. 0. 7,565.
(26) Stephen Bissah, MD 50.00
Hospitalist 0.00 X 335,663. 0. 18,146.
1b Sub-total ) »| 2,402,558.1 2,942,278.]| 508,501.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VlI, Section A » 614 ’ 589. 0. 21 ’ 212.
d Total (add lines tband 1c) . . . .. » | 3,017,147, 2,942,278.f 529,713.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 44
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on Y T
line 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such indwidual o 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 14, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization B
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual o 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services . ‘
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A (8) (C)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

Dartmouth Hitchcock Clinic Physician Staffing &
1 Medical Center Drive, Lebanon, NH 03756 [Lab Services 1,111,990.
Engelberth Construction Inc
428 Main St, Keene, NH 03431 Construction 921,522.
AHSA, LLC
PO Box 945, Transverse City, MI 49685 Staffing 758,761.
New England Alliance for Health, LLC
1 Medical Center Drive, Lebanon, NH 03756 Management Services 705,152,
Upper Valley Neurology Neurosurgery PC
106 Hanover St., Lebanon, NH 03766 Physician Services 530,717.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than '

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 14 ;
vaz00s See Part VII, Section A Contilnuation sheets Form 990 (2013)
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 Page9
| Part VIll | Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any hne in this Part VIl . . L ]
(A (B) €} R gD) Wwded
Total revenue Related or Unrelated ?y:%ulafﬁ%ge?
exempt function business sections
_revenue revenue 512-514
% .'3 1 a Federated campaigns i 1a
g 3 b Membership dues |
;,;E ¢ Fundraising events . ic 47,854,
55 d Related organizations 1d
@ I e Government grants (contnbutions) 1e 142,915.
g".’ £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3 E similar amounts not included above 1 2,613,346,
0
‘g-g g Noncash contnbutions inctuded in lines ia-1f § 18,440,
os h Total. Add hines 1a-1f » 2,804,115,
Business Co
3 2 a Patient Revenue 621400 73,732,901, 73,732,901,
2o b Physician Services 621110 1,724,526, 1,724,526.
$2 ¢ Other Revenue 900099 375,228, 254,542, 120,686,
E% d Provision for Bad Debts 621400 <1,866,674.p <1,866 674.p
‘g’m e Contractual/Char., Adj. 621400 <32,462,343.p <32, 462 343 p
a t All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2t » 41,503,638,
3 Investment Income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 319,127, 319,127.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Royalties »
(1) Real (i} Personal
6 a Gross rents

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental Income or (loss)

d Net rental ncome or (loss) >

7 a Gross amount from sales of {1) Secunties (1) Other :
assets other than inventory 9,270,976,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 8,652,033,

¢ Gain or (loss) 618,943, ) )

d Net gamn or (loss) : » 618,943, 618,943,
® 8 a Gross iIncome from fundraising events (not '
g including $ 47,854, of
é contnbutions reported on line 1c¢). See ; '
5 Part IV, Iine 18 a 36,351,

g b Less: direct expenses b 36,3511 o
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events | 0.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 . a .
b Less: direct expenses b o b '
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances a !
b Less: cost of goods sold . b I R e
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code] - _ . ) _ o
11 a

b

c

d All other revenue .

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . » - - - A

12  Total revenue. See instructions. . » 45,245 823, 41 382,952, 120,686, 938,070,
o Form 990 (2013)
10
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Y

Form 990 (2013)

New London Hospital Association,

Inc.

02-‘0222171 Page10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns Al other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any hne in this Part IX L]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Progra(rrBILervice Managé?n)ent and Func(l[r)a)xsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, tine 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In
the United States. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of curent officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 1,466,934. 634,359- 832,575-
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons {(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 20,070,310.| 16,088,143.] 3,774,895. 207,272.
7 Other salanes and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9  Other employee benefits 3,235,361.1 2,593,430. 608, 366. 33,565.
10 Payroll taxes . 1,439,451- 1,153,848. 270,252. 15,351.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management 368,820. 295,642. 73,178.
b Legal 191,325. 153, 364. 37,961.
¢ Accounting 65,718. 52,679. 13,039.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees 47,068. 37,729. 9,339.
g Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of hine 25,
column (A) amount, list hine 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 3,994,295, 3,201,784. 792,511.
12 Advertising and promotion 113,750. 91,181. 16,282. 6,287.
13 Office expenses 1,636,120.] 1,311,496. 310,052. 14,572.
14  Information technology 1,001,679. 802,935. 198,744,
15 Royalties
16  Occupancy 1,113,652, 892,691. 217,724. 3,237.
17 Travel 75,966. 60,894. 11,678. 3,394.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 107 ,32 4, 86,030. 21 ’ 207. 87.
20 Interest 659,333. 528,514. 130,819.
21 Payments to affihates i i 133,176. 106,752. 26,424-
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2 .7 02,759. 2,1 66 ,502. 536,257.
23 Insurance o o 533,513. 427,658. 105, 855.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in ling 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of ine 25, column (A)
amount, kst line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a Medicaid Enhancement Ta 1,852,497.] 1,852,497.
p Medical Supplies 1,409,199, 1,409,199.
¢ Drugs and Pharmaceutica 1,401,019.] 1,401,019.
d Other 1,064,102, 852,973. 211,129,
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24e | 44,683,371.| 36,201,319.] 8,198, 287. 283,765.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here [:I if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
332010 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page 11
{ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . L_J
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-nterest-beanng 3,167,830.] 1 3,867,141.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 2,037,303, 2 357,302.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 85,719.] 3 47,711.
4  Accounts receivable, net 6,722,367.] a 7,105,551.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part 1l of Schedule L i i 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
,3 employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L 6
2 7 Notes and loans recevable, net 7
< 8 Inventones for sale or use 1,022,833.] 8 969,944.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 815,350.] o 1,302,965.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a| 81,047,172. -
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 42,447.527- 31,782,186- 10c 38,599,645-
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties 11 ’ 444 ’ 575.] 11 10 y 435 y 104.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 292,506. 14 2,601,222.
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ) 3,750,362.] 15 5,871,458,
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 61,121,031.] 16 71,158,043.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 6,387,588.| 17 5,040,568.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilittes 15,855,000. 20 17,923,481.
21  Escrow or custodial account hiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
@ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. - N I
§ Complete Part Il of Schedule L i 22
=~ |28 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parttes 94,738.| 23 55,982.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilthes {(including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 9,502,374.| 25 11,502,370.
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 31,839,700.] 26 34,522,401.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P X and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. N _ ]
g 27  Unrestncted net assets 26,843,022.| 27 32,075,811.
g 28 Temporanly restncted net assets 385 ’ 793. 28 318 ’ 239.
T |29 Permanently restncted net assets ) 2,052,516.] 29 4,241,592.
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here P l:' o !
] and complete lines 30 through 34. !
% 30 Captal stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-n or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 29,281,331.| 33 36,635,642,
34  Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 61,121,031.] as 71,158,043.
Form 990 (2013)
332011
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page12
| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedule O contatns a response or note to any line in this Part XI . IZ]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, ine 12) 1 45,245,823.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), iine 25) 2 44,683 ,371.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 562,452.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 29,281,331,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 293 ,248.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Pnor penod adjustments i . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 6,498,611.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 36,635,642.
| Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ne in this Part XI! ]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: L—_l Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pnor year or checked “Other,” explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compited or reviewed by an independent accountant? - 2a X
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis C] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
l:] Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consohdated and separate basis
c If “Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? i i 2| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedute O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audrt or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-133? . 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2013)
f0%013
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SCHEDULE A . . .
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section 20 1 3
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
ntemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www Irs gqov/form990 Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171

{Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organzations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it I1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

HWON =

00 00 O

10
1

[0

el

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in section 170{b)( 1}{AXi).

] A school descnbed m section 170(b){1)(A}ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hosprtal or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170(b)X 1}{ANiii).

A medical research organmization operated in conjunction with a hosprtal descnbed in section 170{b){1)(A)(iit). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state-

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit descnbed tn

section 170{b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)

A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit descnbed in section 170{b} 1)(A}v).

An organization that normally recetves a substantial part of its support from a govemmenta! unit or from the general public descnbed in
section 170(b){1)(A)}{vi). (Complete Part Il }

A community trust descnbed in section 170(b){ 1){(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 509(a}(2). (Complete Part lll.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publcly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a}(3). Check the box that
descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete Iines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b |:] Type Il c D Type lIt - Functionally integrated d l:] Type Il - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, 1 certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a wrtten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type i, or Type I}

supporting organization, check this box E]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the orgamization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed In (i) and (i) below, Yes | No

the governing body of the supported organization? i i 11g(i)

(it} A family member of a person descnbed In (i) above? i i 11g{ii)

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in (i) or (i) above? i 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization l(iV) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the orgar(l‘llzi;ll&):)hﬁl col. | (vii) Amount of monetary

organization (described on lines 1-9  jn col. (i) listed in your] organization in col. (iyorganized in the support
above or IRC sectrion  [governing document?| (i) of your support? u.S.?
¢ instructio
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No | Yes No
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

332021
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page2

[ Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){(1){A){iv) and 170{B)1){A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualfy under Part lii. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on 1its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

6 Public support. subtract tine § from tine 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Tota!

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularty camed on

10 Other income. Do not include gan
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 l
13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, founh or hfth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here .. . | 4 D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part II, ine 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and ine 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualiftes as a publicly supported organization | [:l

b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and Ime 1515 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization quahfies as a publicly supported organization | 4

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page3
[ Parﬂl! ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part It If the orgarization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any “"unusual grants.”)

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilites furnished in
any actvity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and erther paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furrished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on hnes 2 and 3 receved
from other than disqualfied persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on hne 13 for the year

¢ Add hines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (subtract hne 7¢ from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recetved on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camed on

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total support. (add iines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 930 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here . . » |___|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (tine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column {(f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by hne 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 17 L 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 i1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization X » D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . . »
332023 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 pagea
P Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, ine 10; Part Ii, ine 17a or 17b; and Part I, ine 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A, Part I:

Explanation: Effective October 1, 2013, the Association became an

affiliate of Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health. As a result of this affiliation,

the Association has changed its fiscal year from September 30 to June 30.

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No 15450047
F 990 or 990-EZ
(Form o ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 3
P Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 0 Publi
Department of the Treasury P See separate instructions. P> Information about Schedute C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its pen to Public
instructions is at www s gov/formg90 Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 {Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C betow. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part |-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part lI-A. Do not complete Part 1I-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h))’ Complete Part 1I-B. Do not complete Part Il A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part il
Name of organization Employer identification number

New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171

| Part I-Al Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a descnption of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV
2 Political expenditures »s
3 Volunteer hours

[PartI-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 i >3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? L Yes L_JNo
4a Was a correction made? i o D Yes D No

b If *Yes," descnbe in Part IV
{Part1-C| Complete if the organization i1s exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contnbuted to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities N >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line 17b . . . L >3
4 D the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? L _Tves L_Tno

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the fiing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing orgamization’s funds. Also enter the amount of poltical
contnbutions recetved that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

{a) Name (b) Address {c) EIN {d)} Amount paid from (e} Amount of political
filng organization’s contnbutions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedute C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
LHA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page2

| Part lI-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

A Check P L1 ifthe filing organization belongs to an affihated group (and Iist in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P I:] if the filing organization checked box A and “imsted control” provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(:r)'ns:{i‘gn's b) Aml?:aejg group

(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

Total lobbying expendrtures to influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying)

Total lobbying expendrtures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expendrtures {add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

Total exempt purpose expendrtures {(add lines 1¢ and 1d)

- 0 Q 0 T o

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on fine 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

[(~]

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

h Subtract ine 1g from line 1a If zero or less, enter -O-

i Subtract ine 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

j If there s an amount other than zero on etther line 1h or line 1), did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? l:] Yes l:] No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

(or fiscal year beginning ) (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots celing amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f_Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332042
11-08-13

27
15380513 757052 22100 2013.05080 New London Hospital Associa 22100__1




Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 pages
|Part -8B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c){3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each “Yes," response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed descnption (a) (b}
of the lobbying activiy.

Yes No Amount

1 Dunng the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, nationai, state or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers? . . .

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?

Media advertisements?
Mailings to members, legislators, or the pubiic?
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?
Direct contact with legislators, therr staffs, govemment officials, or a legislative body’7
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
i Other activities? o X 9,364.
j Total. Add nes 1c through 11 9,364.
2a Did the activities In ine 1 cause the organization to be not descnbed In sectlon 501(c)(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incunred under section 4912
c If “Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d If the fiing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did tt file Form 4720 for this year?
|Part Hi- A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section

TOQ -0 Qa0 00
D] D] DAl D] Dl D| D) D4

>

501(cK6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? i . o 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expendrtures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over Iobbylng and pohtical expenditures from the pnor year? 3

|Part - B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)}{(4), section 501 (c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lli-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,” OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
i 2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {(do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year i
b Carryover from last year
¢ Total
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to camryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expendrture next year?
| Taxable amount of lobbying and political expendrtures (see instructions) 5
| [Part IV | Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part 1-C, line 5; Part 1I-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, ine 2; and Part II-B, line 1.
Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Part II-B, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

ol¥ [R5

H

Explanation: Per information provided by the NH Hospital Association

(NHHA), the NHHA percentage of dues expended for lobbying purposes was

23.45%.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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- . OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. o .

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. pen tq Public

intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www jrs gov/formago Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171

| Part! | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, iine 6.

N b WN <

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contnbutions to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwisors In wnting that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? [:' Yes [:] No
Did the orgamization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for chantable purposes and not for the beneftt of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose confemng

impermissible pnvate benefit? i |:] Yes D No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete f the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 7.

1

Qa o T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an histoncally important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restncted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histonc structure
hsted in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement i1s located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monitonng, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year p»

Amount of expenses incurred N monitonng, INnspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the yearp> §

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(n)(4)(B)(1)? Cves [Cno
In Part Xlll, descnbe how the organization reports conservatlon easements In ts revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements

| Part 1l ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIl,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibrtion, education, or research 1n furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these tems:

(i} Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 1 i | 2
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues Included in Form 990, Part VIll, line1 = . R i R » 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page?
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the orgamization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems

(check all that apply):

d E] Loan or exchange programs

a Public exhibrtion
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Prowvide a descrniption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xill.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? l:l Yes I:_] No
| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions dunng the year 1d
e Distnbutions dunng the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? I__I Yes I_I No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xl D
{Part V |[Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Pnor year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 2,052,516, 2,002,989, 1,890,475, 1,928,036, 1,870,163,
b Contnbutions 2,117,600,
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 185,482, 172,073, 227,326, 77,754. 90,988.
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 89,536, 104,101, 96,967, 90,305, 30,386,
f Administrative expenses 24,468, 18,445, 17,845, 25,010, 2,729,
g End of year balance 4,241,594, 2,052,516, 2,002,989, 1,890,475, 1,928,036,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P> 100.00 %
¢ Temporanly restncted endowment P> %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)| X
(ii} related organizations 3alii) X
b If “Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organlzatlons ||sted as requnred on Schedule R? 3b

Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

| Part Vi | Land, Buﬂdmgs, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land 1,660,103, 1,660,103.
b Buildings 44,633,225.] 15,954,929.] 28,678,296.

¢ Leasehold improvements 441 ,889. 343,844. 98, 045.

d Equipment 33,449,752.] 25,334,447.] 8,115,305.

e Other 862,203. 814,307. 47,896.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Ine 10(c).) » | 38,599,645,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page3
| Part VII | Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11b. See Form 990, Part X, ine 12.
(a) Description of security or category gnchuding name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equrty interests
(3) Other

&)

®B)

(C)

O)

(3]

®

G)

{H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) ine 12.) >
| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢ See Form 990, Part X, line 13
{a) Descnption of iInvestment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation- Cost or end-of-year market value

1)

(]

Q)

@

©)

{6)

{7

8

)]
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»
[Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes"® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, Iine 15.

{a) Descnption {b) Book value

() Due from Affiliate 602,313.
) Other Assets 6,066.
@) Deferred Compensation Plan Assets 1,395, 354.
(4 Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trust 1,750,125.
(55 Contributions Receivable from Charitable Trust 2,117,600.
(6
@
8)
©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Forr 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 15.) . . > 5,871,458.

[ Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descnption of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal Income taxes
@ Charitable Gift Annuities 21,650.
@) Capital Lease Obligations 1,181,581,
4 Other Liabillities 20,000.
5) Interest Rate Swap 3,310,161.
©) Estimated Third-Party Payor
(7) Settlements 5,573,624.
@) Deferred Compensation 1,395,354.
)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) . p»| 11,502,370.

2. Labilty for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reporls the
organization’s hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XlII D
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

New London Hospital Association,

Inc.

02-0222171 paged

|Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a

® Q 06 T o

Totat revenue, gamns, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on hine 1 but not on Form 990, Part ViIl, line 12:

Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilties

Recovenes of prior year grants

Other (Descnbe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract ine 2e fromlnet

Amounts included on Form 980, Part Vill, ine 12, but not on line 1*
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIli, ine 7b

Other (Descnbe in Part XIll.)

Add Iines 4a and 4b

Total revenue. Add hnes 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990 Part |, ine 12.)

2a

2b

2c

2d

2e

4a
4b

Complete If the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a

| Part X |Reconcnllat|on of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Return.

o Q0 T o

a
b
c

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, hine 25
Donated services and use of facilities

Prnor year adjustments

Other iosses

Other (Descnbe in Part Xl )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1 .

Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIlI, ine 7b
Other (Descnbe n Part Xill.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses Add hines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, Iine 18 )

2a

2b

2c

2d

2e

&5

| Part Xil| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, Iines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, ine 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any addrtional information

Part V, line 4:

Explanation:

The income from the Endowment Funds is used to assist in the

payment of the Hospital's program-related expenses.

332004
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OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) :Z[r1:;

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. i
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To,gublgc

intemal Revenue Servic i
He e »_information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at wiww irs gov/farm 990 Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17 Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b D Intermet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? ,:| Yes |:] No
b If "Yes," st the ten highest paid indwviduals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundrasser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Dia v) Amount paid .
(i) Name and address of individual . f\(.m arser (iv) Gross receipts tg zor retalnch)j by) (vi) Afno‘-!nt pad
or entity (fundraiser) () Activity "o control o from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
or control o N
coninbutions? listed in cot (.) orgamzatlon
Yes | No
Total ] . |
3 Uist all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solict contnbutions or has been notified 1t 1s exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
332081
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 New London Hospital Association,

Inc.

02-0222171 page2.

I Part "l Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, ine 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contnbutions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, ines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

|
| 4

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events
Golf Hospital None (d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
Tournament [Gala col. ()
° (event type) (event type) (total number) .
=]
c
5|1 Grossrecepts 46,180. 38,025. 84,205.
2 Less: Contnbutions 29,482, 18,372. 47 ,854.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) 16,698. 19,653. 36,351.
4 Cashpnzes
5 Noncash prizes 1,500. 1,500.
o
§_ 6 Rent/facility costs e 13,950. 3,873. 17,823.
]
8|7 Food and beverages 12,839. 12,839.
o
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 1,248. 2,941. 4,189.
10 Dwect expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 36,351.

0.

|Part m |
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, hne 6a.

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

{(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

[} H .
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
()]
o
1 Gross revenue
»n | 2 Cashpnzes
&
&
213 Noncash pnzes
w
o
2 | 4 Rent/facility costs
a
5 Other direct expenses
L_Ives % |L_I Yes % [L_] Yes % E
6 Volunteer labor [ Ino No L _JINo E

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract ine 7 from line 1, column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) m which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities In each of these states? |_] Yes L No
b If *"No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated dunng the tax year? _ l_l Yes l_] No

b If “Yes,"® explain:

332082 09-12-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page3
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? = o i L] Yes L_i No

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer chantable gaming?

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility

I:] Yes [:' No

13a %
b An outside facility i o i 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? B D Yes D No

b If “Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P>

Address P

16 Gaming manager information

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p $

Descnption of services provided P>

[:] Director/officer D Employee l:l Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distnbutions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make chantable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? :] Yes D No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p- $

|Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v}, and Part lll, ines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

332083 09-12-13

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
35

15380513 757052 22100 2013.05080 New London Hospital Associa 22100__1




SCHEDULEH
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

2013

Open to Public

Intemal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at yww s gov/form990 - Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171
{Partl | Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Dud the organization have a financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | X
b If *Yes," was it a written policy? . i | X
If the orgamzation had muluiple hospital faciities, indrcate which of the following best descnibes application of the financial assistance pohcy to its various hospital
2 faghties during the tax year
Applied uniformly to all hosprtal facilities l:l Applied uniformly to most hospital faciliies
Generally talored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility critena that apphed to the largest number of the orgamization’s patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family ncome imrt for eligibility for free care: 3a | X
L1 100% (] 150% 200% [ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? if "Yes," indicate which .
of the following was the family income limt for eligibility for discounted care: i 3 | X
] 200% [ Joso% [J300% [13s0% 400% [ Other %
c If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, descnbe in Part VI the income based cntena for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the descnption whether the organization used an asset test or
other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining elgibility for free or discounted care
4 l-:ud the orgamza!lor:'s financial assistance policy that apphed to the largest number of its patients dunng the tax year prowvide for free or discounted care to the a4 X !
medically indigent™? -
sa Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b if "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? sb | X
c If “Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? 5c X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report dunng the tax year? 6a | X
b If “Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? i 6b | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these worksheets with the Schedule H :
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and O L T IO B C - B O W I o
Means-Tested Government Programs programs {optional) {optional) benefit expense revenue benefit expense
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet 1) 978,910. 978,910.] 2.19%
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) ) 4,654,129, 3,886,613, 767,516. 1.72%
¢ Costs of other means-tested
govemment programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government Programs 5,633,039, 3,886,613, 1,746,426, 3.91%
Other Benefits
e Communtty health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
{from Worksheet 4) 124,868. 124,868. .28%
f Health professions education
{from Worksheet 5) 48,3009. 48,309. .11%
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 3,834,277, 3,834,277, 8.58%
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contnbutions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet 8) 9,148. 9,148. .02%
j Total. Other Benefits 4,016,602, 4,016,602, 8.99%
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 9,649,641 3.886.613. 5763028, 12.90%
332091 10-03-13 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page2
I Part i | Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities dunng the
tax year, and descnbe In Part VI how its communitty building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

{a) Number of {b) Persons (c) 7ot ~{d] Duect {e) Net {F) Percent of
activilies or programs served {optional) [~ Y g revenue commumty total expense
{optional) butlding expense building expense
1 Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements 19,198. 19,198. .04%
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building 65,889. 65,889. .15%
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development
9 Other
10__ Total 85,087. 85,087. .19%
| Part Ill | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No. 15? i i 1 X
2  Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 1, 028 ’ 345.

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attnbutable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy Explain in Part VI the !
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 20,577.

4 Provide In Part Vi the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) i 5 11,961, 388.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 12 i 05 , 7 42,
7 Subtract line 6 from ne 5 This Is the surplus {(or shortfall) i 7 <744,353.p ¢
8 Descnbe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in ine 7 should be treated as community benefit. :

Also descnbe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6 :
Check the box that descnbes the method used: '

Cost accounting system LZ] Cost to charge ratio :I Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy dunng the tax year? ga | X
b {f"Yes,” did the organization’s collection policy that apphed to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in Part VI o | X
I Part IV I Management Companies and Joint Ventures owned 10% or more by officers, drectors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)
(a) Name of entity {b) Descnption of primary (c) Organization’s |{d) Officers, direct- | (e} Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock | Ors, trustees, or profit % or
ownership % key employees stock
profit % or stock o
ownership % ownership %

332092
10-03-13 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page3

{Part V | Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities = .‘_g;_
(st In order of size, from largest to smallest) = = Sl 3
HEHEIHHE
- ala|l8lald|B
How many hospital faciities did the organization operate Slsl€lel8|e g
(723
dunng the tax year? E § —5 g’ § § 2 E Facility
GC) E § é S § KI 6 reporting
c | E = F 1o
Name, address, pnmary website address, and state icense number S 3 6 215 & % 83 Qther (descnbe) group
1 New London Hospital
273 County Road
New London, NH 03257
X
332093 10-03-13 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc.

02-0222171 pages

{Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group New London Hospital Association

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospitat facility only: ine number of

hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years beginning on or before March 23, 2012)
1 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community health
needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No,* skip to Iine 9 1 X
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report descnbes (check all that apply)
a A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b [ZI Demographics of the community
c [XI Existing health care facilihes and resources within the community that are available to respond to the heaith needs
of the community
d How data was obtained
e The health needs of the community
f Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minorty
groups
g [:X] The process for identifying and priontizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i Information gaps that imit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
J l:l Other (descnibe in Section C)
2 Indicate the tax year the hosprtal facility last conducted a CHNA: QOE_
3 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
interests of the communtty served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," descnbe 1n Section C how the hospital faciity took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3 X
4 Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes ® list the other
hosprtal facilities in Section C 4 | X
5 Did the hospttal facility make its CHNA report widely available to the publlc? 5 X
If “Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):
a Hospital faciiity's webstte (list url): WWW . newlondonhospital.org
b Other webstte (st url):
c Available upon request from the hospttal facility
d l:‘ Other (descnbe in Section C)
6 If the hosprtal facility addressed needs identrfied in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all
that apply as of the end of the tax year):
a Adoption of an implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified
through the CHNA
b L__] Execution of the implementation strategy
c D Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
d l:] Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan
e D Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f D Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA
g [:I Priontization of health needs in its community
h |:] Pnoritization of services that the hosprtal facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i [X] other (descnbe in Section C) N
7 Did the hosprtal facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If *No,"” explain
in Section C which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7 X
8a Did the orgamzation incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hosprtal facility’s failure to conduct a CHNA
as required by section 501(r)(3)? 8a X
b If “Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the sectlon 4959 excise tax” 8b
c If "Yes" to ine 8b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 .
for all of its hospital facities? $ |
332094 10-03-13 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 pages
[Part V' | Facility Information ;-on1ineqy New London Hospital Association

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place dunng the tax year a wrtten financial assistance policy that: ’
9 Explained ehgbility cnteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 X
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? 10| X
If *Yes," indicate the FPG family ncome imit for eligibility for free care: 200 o«
If “No," explain in Section C the critena the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine ehgibility for providing discounted care? 11 | X
If *Yes," indicate the FPG family ncome mit for eligibility for discounted care: 400 o«
If *No," explain in Section C the critena the hospital facility used.
12 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? 121X

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
X1 Income level

a

b Asset leve!

c l:] Medical indigency

d |:] Insurance status

e D Uninsured discount

f Medicaid/Medicare

g [X] State regulation

h I:l Residency

i D Other (descnbe in Section C)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? 13| X
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? o i 11| X

If *Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
Xl The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted In the hospital facility’'s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices
The policy was provided, in wnting, to patients on admission to the hosprtal facility
The policy was available on request

g Other (descnbe in Section C)
Billing and Collections

-0 Q0 oo

b0

15 Dud the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a wntten financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 15 | X
16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's policies durnng the tax
year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP:
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits B
Liens on residences ?
Body attachments
Other similar actions (descnbe in Section C)
17 Did the hosprtal facility or an authonzed third party perform any of the following actions dunng the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? i i i 17 X
If *Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits

BRNN

[ - N - B - i -

Liens on residences

Body attachments

Other similar actions (descnbe in Section C) V-
Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 pages
| Part V' Facility Information(contnued) New London Hospital Association
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before inhating any of the actions listed in line 17 {check all that
apply): . . . .
Notified individuals of the financiatl assistance policy on adrmssion
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’ bills
Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hosprtal facility's
financial assistance policy
e l:] Other (descnbe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

a0 oo

Yes | No
19 Did the hosprtal facility have in place during the tax year a wntten policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospttal facility to provide, without discnmination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of their
elgbilty under the hosprtal facility’s financial assistance policy? . . 19 | X

If *"No," indicate why"
The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
I:} The hosprtal facility’s policy was not in wnting
[:l The hosprtal facility hmited who was ehigible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (descnbe in Section C)
d ] other {descnbe in Section C) !
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital faciity determined, dunng the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a The hospital facility used 1its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged :
b The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c D The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d @ Other (descnbe in Section C)

21 Durning the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospntal facility provided
emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuais who had
Insurance covering such care? i i i 21 X
If *Yes," explain in Section C.

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? i i 22 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.

O T o

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page7
{Part V | Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descnptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 1, 3, 4, 54, 61, 7, 10, 11,

12i, 14g, 16e, 17¢e, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 204, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descnptions for each facility in a facility reporting group,
designated by "Facility A, * “Facility B," etc.

New London Hospital Association:

Part V, Section B, Line 3: The most recent Community Needs Assessment

was completed in May 2012. The New London Hospital Association Inc.

worked with the Crescendo Consulting Group to bring together key

healthcare and public stakeholders to elicit feedback on our local

community needs. Input was received from persons who represent the broad

interests of the community served by the hospital facility. This group

included those with special knowledge of or expertise in public health,

community opinion leaders (a diverse set of service providers) and

healthcare consumers.

New London Hospital Association:

Part V, Section B, Line 4: The New London Hospital Association Inc.

conducted their community health needs assessment in collaboration with

Valley Regional Hospital.

New London Hospital Association:

Part V, Section B, Line 6i: During 2013, the Hospital commenced the

development of a framework and strategic plan to guide the design,

development and implementation of New London Hospital's Population Health

Improvement Initiative. The initiative seeks to roll out health promoting

activities and will leverage on the good work of community organizations

that currently exist, build new capacity to address gaps relative to

health priorities and issues, and formalize a process for addressing

332097 10-03-13 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 page7
{Part V | Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, ines 1), 3, 4, 5d, 6i, 7, 10, 11,

121, 14g, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢c, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descnptions for each facilty in a facility reporting group,
designated by "Facility A, * “Facility B," etc.

future population health improvement initiatives.

New London Hospital Association:

Part V, Section B, Line 20d: The New London Hospital Association Inc.

extends a 25% discount from gross charges to uninsured patients, which

approximates the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial

insurance rates.

332097 10-03-13 Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 pages
[Part V | Facility Information (continued)
Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hosprtal heatth care facilities did the organization operate dunng the tax year? 1
Name and address Type of Facility (descnbe)
1 Newport Health Center

11 John Stark Hwy

Newport, NH 03773 Clinic

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
332098
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 pageo_
{Part VI Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descnptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part || and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addrtion to any
CHNASs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about therr eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s financial
assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc ).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiiated health care system, descnbe the respective roles of the organization
and its affihates 1in promoting the health of the communrties served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related orgamization, files a
community benefit report.

Part I, Line 7g:

Explanation: The Hospital is dedicated to serving and supporting the

community it serves by ensuring access to programs that could not be

provided without the organization subsidizing their services. In FY 2014,

the Hospital subsidized health care to the community in the amount of

$3,834,277. This included support for primary care services, the

medication bridge program, ambulance services and mental health services.

With a focus on wellness, primary care is of the utmost importance to our

patients and their families. The Organization has locations for primary

care in New London and Newport, NH to expand access within the communities

we serve. Costs incurred for subsidizing primary care by the Hospital,

were over $3.4 million dollars for fiscal year 2014.

Due to limited access to mental health services within our service area,

the Hospital expanded its programs to include mental health services.

These services were provided at a cost of $202,842 for fiscal year 2014.
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The ambulance service provides advanced life support services seven days a

week, 24 hours a day to towns within our service area that would not

otherwise have access to emergency medical transport. The ambulance

responded to over 564 emergency calls in fiscal year 2014 at a cost of

over $121,000 to the Hospital.

The cost of prescription drugs is often beyond the means of many of

residents in our community. The Hospital supports the medication bridge

program which works with uninsured and underinsured patients to assist

them in accessing prescription medication. Over 90 patients received

assistance under this program, at a cost of $20,000 to the Hospital.

Part II, Community Building Activities:

Explanation: The Hospital participates in a wide variety of community

building activities including community support and community health

improvement advocacy. The Hospital supports many local service agencies

through the participation of members of its management team on committees

and boards. The Hospital subsidizes the cost of operations for the ABC'S

Childcare Center, which provides high quality childcare at affordable

prices. The childcare center is open to full and part time employees of

the Organization and to the community to provide a nurturing, safe and

stimulating environment for the children of our community to grow and

learn.

Part III, Line 4:

Explanation: Patient accounts receivable are stated at the amount

management expects to collect from outstanding balances. Management

provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge to operations
Schedule H (Form 990)
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and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of

individual accounts and historical adjustments. Balances that are still

outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are

written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to

patient accounts receivable.

The Association's allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients

increased from 85% of self-pay accounts receivable at September 30, 2012,

to 86% of self-pay accounts receivable at June 30, 2014. 1In addition, the

Association's self-pay accounts receivable decreased from approximately

$1,670,000 at September 30, 2013 to $1,422,000 at June 30, 2014. The

Association has not changed its free care or uninsured discount policies

during 2014. The Association does not maintain a material allowance for

doubtful accounts from third-party payors, nor did it have significant

write-offs from third-party payors. The Association recognizes patient

service revenue associated with services provided to patients who have

third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the

service rendered. For uninsured patients that do not qualify for free

care, the Association recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard

rates for services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates, if

negotiated or provided by policy). On the basis of historical experience,

a portion of the Association's uninsured patients will be unable to or

unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the Association records

a significant provision for bad debts related to uninsured patients in the

period the services are provided.

The Hospital used the cost-to-charge ratio for reporting the bad debt

expense at cost.
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The estimate of bad debt attributable to charity care was based upon an

internal review of records and specific information available for

individual patients. The Hospital provides information about financial

assistance policies upon admission, prior to discharge and throughout the

billing process. Although the Hospital works diligently to provide

financial options to patients, a small number of patients do not provide

the information necessary to complete the finmancial aid application.

Patients who do not respond to repeated attempts for assistance may be

classified as bad debt due to insufficient information on eligibility for

financial assistance programs. The Hospital did not include these amounts

within its community benefit reporting due to the fact that adherence with

the organizations charity care criteria could not be determined.

Part III, Line 9b:

Explanation: Information concerning the Organization's financial

assistance policy is available from a variety of sources from the website,

upon admission and throughout the billing process. The Collection

Coordinator is responsible for reviewing returned financial assistance

applications, assisting patients with securing information necessary to

complete the applications, evaluating the applications and making

recommendations to the Director of Patient Business Services and/or the

Chief Financial Officer, when applicable. The Collection Coordinator will

notify patients of their eligibility and work with them to address any

remaining balances. If a patient does not meet eligibility requirements

for free or discounted care, the organization will work with the patient

to create an installment plan that will allow payment over time of patient

balances.
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Part VI, Line 2:

Explanation: The Affordable Care Act of 2010 requires not-for-profit

hospitals to conduct Community Health Needs Assessments every three years.

The Organization completed its most recent Community Health Needs

Assessment in May of 2012 in collaboration with Valley Regional Hospital

with the help of Crescendo Consulting Group. Focus group discussions were

held to elicit feedback from community members, public service officials

and healthcare experts to identify community needs and prioritize the

needs for our local community.

The prioritization of community needs identified in the Community Needs

Assessment include the following:

1. availability of affordable healthcare, prescriptions and related

services

2. communication between healthcare providers and other community service

provides regarding the breadth of services available

3. primary care physician availability

4. drug and alcohol detection and treatment

5. insurance coverage rates

6. chronic disease screenings

7. coordination of care amongst provider organizations

8. dementia spectrum issues/elder care services

9. obesity, nutrition, exercise education and services.

Part VI, Line 3:

Explanation: The Organization strives to educate patients on the
Schedule H (Form 990)

332271
08-13-13

49
15380513 757052 22100 2013.05080 New London Hospital Associa 22100__1




Schedule H (Form 990) New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 Page9
[Part VI| Supplemental Information (contnuation)

availability of financial assistance in a variety of forums to widely

publicize the programs and encourage patients to apply for assistance they

may be eligible for. The Organization posts information in regards to

financial assistance on the Hospital's website, upon admission, upon

request and throughout the billing process to inform patients of

assistance that may be available to them.

Part VI, Line 4:

Explanation: The New London Hospital Association Inc. (NLHA) is the

principal provider of primary and secondary healthcare for 15 towns in

Sullivan and Merrimack counties in New Hampshire. The towns within our

service area include: Andover, Bradford, Croydon, Danbury, Goshen,

Grantham, Lempster, New London, Newbury, Newport, Springfield, Sunapee,

Sutton, Washington and Wilmot. The services area has a population of

32,868 (per 2010 census) which approximates about 2.5% of New Hampshire's

population. The percent of families living below the poverty level in

New London's service area was approximately 11.8% compared to an 8.6% for

the State of New Hampshire.

Part VI, Line 5:

Explanation: The New London Hospital Association Inc. is dedicated to

improving the health and well-being of our community and the people we

serve. The Organization provides a wide array of services ranging from

health education to subsidizing health services and access to care, to

community building activities which improve the quality of life for all of

those within our service area.

The Organization provides health education classes including safe sitter,
Schedule H (Form 990)
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smoking cessation, healthy lifestyle, and programs to support new parents.

Additional classes include CPR, EMS and health care provider education to

allow emergency medical training to residents of our community.

Many services provided by the Organization are subsidized to sustain

necessary services for the community. Primary care is an area that has

been identified as a community need in the most recent community benefit

report. The Organization not only subsidized these services but also

expanded access .to care by increasing hours and locations within our

community. Services include expanded hours of clinics, on site treatment

at community locations and outreach programs at Hospital sponsored events.

The Hospital also participates in the medication bridge program which

allows access to necessary prescriptions that would otherwise be cost

prohibitive to our patients. Financial assistance and charity care

programs strive to remove financial barriers to care and encourage

patients to seek regular medical care and focus upon wellness.

The Organization supports many local community organizations with programs

outside the scope of services provided by the Hospital with both in-kind

and monetary donations. The Hospital subsidizes the ABC's childcare

program to provide a safe, nurturing atmosphere where children can grow

and learn and parents can feel confident that their children are well

taken care of.

During 2013 the Organization partnered with Dartmouth-Hitchcock to create

a new Accountable Care Organization (ACO) with a focus on improving the

experience of care, improving quality and reducing cost. The Organization

received clearance from the Attorney General and the Charitable Trusts

Schedule H (Form 990)
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Unit to proceed with affiliation with Dartmouth-Hitchcock during FY 2013.

The affiliation will enhance and expand services available to the

community while providing the highest quality personalized care.

Part VI, Line 7, List of States Receiving Community Benefit Report:

NH
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

{(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intenal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at wyu s gov/formaan Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171
[Part| | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 980,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or soctal club dues or inttiation fees
D Discretionary spending account E] Personal services (e.g , maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wntten policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descnbed above? If "No," complete Part Il to explain 1 | X
2 Did the organization require substantiation pnor to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in ine 1a? 2 X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part il
Compensation committee Written employment contract ,
[X‘ Independent compensation consuttant Compensation survey or study i
I:] Form 990 of other organizations [Xl Approval by the board or compensation committee '
4 Durning the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the fiing :
organization or a related organization: i '
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If *Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, hist the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each tem in Part lll. :
Only section 501(c)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9. 2
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of: :
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If *Yes"® to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Hl. !
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation I
contingent on the net eamings of: _ N
a The organization? o 6a X
b Any related orgamzatnon” 6b X
If "Yes" to Itne 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part Hl. |
7 For persons hsted in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, hne 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments ot
not described in ines 5 and 67? If “Yes,* descnbe in Part Il . 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VIi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the ;
initial contract exception descnbed in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," descnbe in Part Il 8 X
9 If "Yes® to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure descnbed in 1 __[
Reguiations section 53.4958-6(c)? 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2013
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- OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) omplete to provide information for. responses to specific quetstions on 20 1 3

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Intema Revenue Service > information about Schedule © (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is atunww wrs gov/formaan Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

New London Hospital provides safe quality care for every patient, every

time in partnership with patients, families and healthcare providers.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 3:

Explanation: Mr. Bruce King, CEO, of New London Hospital Association (NLHA)

is an employee of Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital (MHMH). NLHA purchases

Mr. King's services from MHMH.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 4:

Explanation: The New London Hospital Association, Inc. amended and restated

its by-laws in October of 2013 as part of its affiliation with

Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 6:

Explanation: The sole member of the Corporation is Dartmouth-Hitchcock

Health, a New Hampshire non-profit corporation.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7a:

Explanation: The Member of the Corporation has the power to appoint 1/3 of

the NLHA Board of the Trustees and must ratify the nomination of 2/3 of the

members of the Board of Trustees.

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 7b:

Explanation: The Member has certain reserved powers which require the

Organization to obtain approval of the Member.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013}
332211
09-04-13
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

Explanation: NLHA posted a copy of the Form 990 on its trustee intranet

site and solicited trustee comments before filing the return. The Schedule

B provided did not include the names of the donors.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c:

Explanation: Each year, as part of the preparation process for the Form

990, a written conflict of interest survey is sent to each Trustee

inquiring about situations that could result in conflicts of interest.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

Explanation: The CEO's compensation is determined by the New London

Hospital Association (NLHA) Executive Committee and Mary Hitchcock Memorial

Hospital, the CEO's employer, after considering compensation for CEOs of

various sized hospitals in the region. Compensation levels for all other

officers and key employees are reviewed periodically by NLHA's Senior

Director of Human Resources and the CEO of NLHA. These reviews include

comparisons of compensation levels to independent salary survey data for

comparable positions in the region.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

Explanation: NLHA makes this information available to the public upon

request. Additionally, Form 990 is filed with the State of New Hampshire

and is available to the public through the State. NLHA also maintians

public inspection copies of the Form 990 that are available upon request

and its Form 990 is also available through GuideStar. NLH files a

Community Benefit Report annually with the State of NH. A summary of the

gg?g 412‘ 3 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) (2013)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-E2) (2013) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171

Community Benefit Report and summary financial information is available on

NLHA's website and in annual reports to donors.

Form 990, Part XI, line 9, Changes in Net Assets:

Unrealized Loss on Interest Rate Swap -214,442.

Change in Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trust 71,476.

Net Asset Fair Value Adjustment due to Corporate Merger 6,641,577.

Total to Form 990, Part XI, Line 9 6,498,611.

230413 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171 pages
[ Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

332165 09-12-13 Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Form 990 New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171
[Part vil l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) (&) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week s the organizations compensation
(istany | & S organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor 3| B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related |35 |3 g and related
organizations| £ | 3 £l organizations
below gl2lslElz]s
= = S |12 | = E
Iine) E|E|E|E |2
(27) Thomas F, Lucas, MD 50.00
Anesthesiologist 0.00 X 307,806. 0.] 17,603.
(28) Kenneth D, Call, MD 50.00
Physician 0.00 X 306,783. 0. 3,609.
|
Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1c 614,589, 21,212.
332201
05-01-13
9
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Trustees
The New London Hospital Association, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The New London Hospital
Association, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the Association), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as
of June 30, 2014 and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets, and
cash flows for the nine month period then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consohdated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit iIn accordance with U S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

B BerryDunn

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonabieness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i1s sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal
respects, the financial position of The New London Hospital Association, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of
June 30, 2014, and the results of their operations, changes in their net assets and their cash flows for
the nine month period then ended, in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Bangor, ME * Portland, ME * Manchester, NH * Charleston, WV
www berrydurn com




Board of Trustees
The New London Hospital Association, inc and Subsidiaries

Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
Schedules 1 and 2 are presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial
statements rather than to present the financial position and results of operations of the individual
organizations, and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information 1s
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consoclidated financial statements or to
the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Beryy Diwnn MeNedl | Furben, L0

Portland, Maine
November 6, 2014




THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheet

June 30, 2014

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance

for uncollectible accounts of $1,589,319

Pledges receivable, net

Other accounts receivable, net

Supplies

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use
Contribution receivable from trust
Long-term investments
Deferred compensation plan assets
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust
Property and equipment, net

Deferred financing costs, net of amortization

Other assets

Total assets

$ 4,178,519
6,539,527
47,711
586,001
969,944
1,302,965
13,624,667
10,512,932
2,117,600
279,474
1,395,354
1,750,125
39,100,666
401,222

2,206,066

$71,388.106

e ooy

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current habilities

Current portion of long-term debt $ 307,065
Current portion of capital lease obligation 487,361
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ) 2,881,709
Accrued salaries, wages, and related amounts 2,168,034
Estimated third-party payor settlements 5,673,624
Current portion of charitable gift annuities 4,930
Other current liabilities 20,000
Total current liabilities 11,442,723
Deferred compensation 1,395,354
Long-term debt, excluding current portion 17,672,398
Capital lease obligations, excluding current portion 694,220
Interest rate swap 3,310,161
Charitable gift annuities, excluding current portion 16,720
Total liabilities 34,531,576

——

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 8, 11, 12, 13, and 18)

Net assets
Unrestricted 32,296,699
Temporarily restricted 318,239
Permanently restricted 4,241,592
Total net assets 36,856,530

Total liabilities and net assets $.71.388,106




THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statement of Operations

Nine Month Period Ended June 30, 2014

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts)
Less provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue

Other operating revenue
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Total revenues, gains, and other support

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and other
Purchased services
Depreciation and amortization
Medicaid enhancement tax
Interest

Total expenses
Operating loss

| Nonoperating gains (losses)

Contribution of net assets

; Investment income

| Contributions and program support

| Unrealized loss on interest rate swap

Realized and unrealized gains on investments

Nonoperating gains, net

Excess of revenues, gains, and other support
over expenses and nonoperating gains

Net assets released from restrictions used for purchase
of property and equipment

Increase in unrestricted net assets

$ 41,348,633
1.866.674

39,481,959

2,160,986
94,424

41,737,369

25,853,432
7,511,639
5,990,657
2,710,877
1,852,497

— 659,333

44, 578 435

(2,841,066)

6,697,000
231,494
501,380

(214,439)
912,191

8,127,626

5,286,560

15,350

$_5.301910

[

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Nine Month Period Ended June 30, 2014

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Balances, October 1, 2013 $ 26,994,789 % 385,793 $ 2,052,516 $ 29,433,098
Excess of revenues, gains, and other support
over expenses and nonoperating gains 5,286,560 - - 5,286,560
Restricted bequests and contributions - 42,220 2,117,600 2,159,820
Net assets released from restrictions used for
operations - (94,424) - (94,424)
Net assets released from restrictions used for
purchase of property and equipment 15,350 (15,350) - -
Change in beneficial interest in
perpetual trust - - 71,476 71,476
Increase (decrease) in net assets 5,301,910 (67.554) 2,189,076 7,423,432
Balances, June 30, 2014 $_32,296699 $ 318,239 $__4,241,592 $_36.856,530

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Nine Month Period Ended June 30, 2014

Cash flows from operating activities
Change In net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
used by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Provision for bad debts

Unrealized loss on interest rate swap

Net realized and unreahzed gains on investments

Net unrealized gain on benefictal interest in perpetual trust

Restricted contnbutions

Contribution of net assets

Increase (decrease) in cash resulting from a change in
Patient accounts receivable
Pledges receivable, net
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Supplies and prepaid expenses
Other accounts receivable, net
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries, wages, and related amounts
Charitable gift annuities

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments on long-term debt
Proceeds from long-term debt
Payment on capital lease obligations
Restricted gifts received
Payment of bond issuance costs
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Noncash transaction - acquisition of equipment under capital lease cbligation

$ 7,423,432

2,710,877
1,866,674
214,439
(912,191)
(71,476)
(2,159,820)
(6,697,000)

(1,913,353)
38,008
(1,232,364)
(419,229)
(306,549)
(1,678,390)
327,302
(383)
(2.810,023)

(1,314,407)
9,270,976

(5 680,866)
2,275,703

B e A

(16,069,175)
18,098,900

(371,188)
42,220

(418,434)
1,282,323

——

748,003
3,430,516

$__ 4178519

$___ 120516

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Association and its subsidianes.
Significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabllities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all bank deposits, certificates of deposits, and short-term
investments that have a maturity of three months or less when purchased. Cash and cash
equivalents exclude amounts whose use is limited by Board designation or under revenue bond
agreements.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Patient accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge
to operations and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of individual accounts
and historical adjustments Balances that are still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a
credit to patient accounts receivable.

The Association's allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients increased from 85% of self-
pay accounts receivable at October 1, 2013, to 86% of self-pay accounts receivable at June 30,
2014. In addition, the Association's self-pay accounts receivable decreased from approximately
$1,670,000 at October 1, 2013 to $1,422,000 at June 30, 2014. The Association has not changed
its free care or uninsured discount policies during 2014. The Association does not maintain a
material allowance for doubtful accounts from third-party payors, nor did it have significant write-
offs from third-party payors. The Association recognizes patient service revenue associated with
services provided to patients who have third-party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates
for the service rendered. For uninsured patients that do not qualify for free care, the Association
recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard rates for services provided (or on the basis of
discounted rates, if negotiated or provided by policy). On the basis of historical experience, a
portion of the Association's uninsured patients will be unable to or unwilling to pay for the services
provided. Thus, the Association records a significant provision for bad debts related to uninsured
patients in the period the services are provided.




THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Supplies

Supplies are carried at the lower of cost (determined by the first-in, first-out method) or market.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use primarily include investments set aside by the Board of Trustees for future
purposes, over which the Board retains control, and which it may at its discretion subsequently use
for other purposes.

Investments

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheet. Investment income or loss
(including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) is
included in the excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses and nonoperating
gains pursuant to the fair value option under ASC Topic 825, unless the income or loss is
restricted by donor or law.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost or, if contributed, at fair market value
determined at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each
class of depreciable asset and is computed using the straight-line method The Association's
policy is to capitalize expenditures for major improvements and charge maintenance and repairs
currently for expenditures that do not extend the lives of the related assets. Equipment under
capital lease obligations is amortized on the straight-line method over the shorter period of the
lease term or the asset's estimated useful life. Such amortization is included in depreciation and
amortization in the financial statements

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted
support, and are excluded from the excess of revenues, gains, and other support over expenses
and nonoperating gains, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be
used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used,
and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets, are reported as
restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must
be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-
lived assets are placed in service.




THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Patient Service Revenue (Net of Contractual Allowances and Discounts)

The following summarizes patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts)
for the nine month period ended June 30, 2014:

Gross patient service revenue $73,732,901
Less contractual allowances and other revenue deductions 32,384,268
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) $41,348.633

Revenue net of discounts related to self-pay patients was approximately $3,734,000 for the nine
month period ended June 30, 2014.

The Association has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Association at amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment
arrangements with major third-party payors follows:

Medicare

Effective April 1, 2003, the NLHA was granted Critical Access Hospital (CAH) status. Under
CAH, the NLHA is reimbursed 101% of reasonable allowable cost for its inpatient acute, swing
bed, and outpatient services, excluding ambulance services and inpatient hospice care,
provided to Medicare patients. The NLHA is reimbursed at tentative interim rates for cost
reimbursable items with final settiement determined after submission of annual cost reports by
the NLHA and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary The nursing home is not
impacted by the CAH designation. Medicare has implemented a prospective payment system
for skilled nursing facilities Providers of care to skilled nursing facility residents eligible for
"Part A" Medicare benefits are paid on a prospective basis, with no retrospective settlement.
The prospective payment is based on the scoring attributed to the acuity level of the resident
at a rate determined by federal guidelines. The NLHA's Medicare cost reports have been
audited and settled through September 30, 2010. The physician practices owned by the NLHA
are designated as provider-based.

Effective January 1, 2013, the NLHA began participating in Dartmouth-Hitchcock's Pioneer
Accountable Care Organization, a Medicare shared savings program initiative. The
Association must meet or exceed established quality measures in order to receive any
savings The Association may have a negative shared savings if quality measures are not
met. No savings or negative shared savings have been reported to the NLHA since its
participation.

Medicaid

Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed at prospectively
determined per diem rates. The prospectively determined per diem rates are not subject to
retroactive adjustment. Outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are
reimbursed under a cost reimbursement methodology The NLHA is rembursed at a tentative

-12-




THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the NLHA and
audits thereof by the fiscal intermediary. The NLHA's skilled nursing facility is reimbursed on a
prospectively determined per diem rate. The NLHA's Medicaid cost reports have been audited
by the fiscal intermediary through September 30, 2010.

Anthem Blue Cross

The NLHA also maintains contracts with Anthem Blue Cross and various other payors which
pay the NLHA for services based on charges with varying discounts, on a per diem basis, or
fee schedules.

Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 48% and 8%,
respectively, of the Association's patient service revenue for the nine month period ended June 30,
2014. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and
subject to interpretation. The Association believes that it is in comphance with all laws and
regulations. Comphance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation, as well as significant regulatory action, including fines, penaities and
exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs As a resuit, there 1s at least a reasonable
possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term. Differences
between amounts previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined to be recoverable
or payable are included In net patient service revenue In the year that such amounts become
known. Net patient service revenue increased approximately $970,000 for the nine month period
ended June 30, 2014 due to prior year retroactive adjustments in excess of amounts previously
estimated and changes in prior year estimates.

Medicaid disproportionate share hospital (DSH) payments provide financial assistance to hospitals
that serve a large number of low-income patients. The federal government distributes federal DSH
funds to each state based on a statutory formula. The states, in turn, distribute their portion of the
DSH funding among qualifying hospitals. The states are to use their federal DSH allotments to
help cover costs of hospitals that provide care to low-income patients when those costs are not
covered by other payors. The State of New Hampshire's distribution of DSH monies to the
hospitals is subject to audit by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. Amounts recorded
by the Association are therefore subject to change. The DSH payments amounted to $1,552,500
for the nine month period ended June 30, 2014, and are recorded as an increase in net patient
service revenue.

The NLHA pays a net patient service revenue tax of 5 5%, which amounted to $1,852,497 for the
nine month period ended June 30, 2014, and which is recorded as an operating expense.

Charity Care

The Association provides services without charge, or at amounts less than its established rates, to
patients who meet the criteria of its charity care policy. The criteria for charity care consider family
income, net worth and the federal poverty income guidelines.
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THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

The Association estimates the costs associated with providing charity care by calculating a ratio of
total costs to total gross charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated
charges associated with providing care to patients eligible for charity care. The net cost of charity
care provided was approximately $1,329,000 for the nine month period ended June 30, 2014. The
net cost of charity care is determined by the total charity care cost less any patient-related revenue
due to shiding-scale payments or other patient-specific sources, which were $31,378 1n 2014,

In addition to the chanty care identified above, the Association does not receive full payment from
the Medicaid program for the cost of services to certain low income and elderly patients served
through traditional inpatient and outpatient services. The Association incurred $1,007,000 of costs
in excess of payments, based on an overall financial statement cost to charge ratio, during the

nine month period ended June 30, 2014.

Investments
The composition of investments was as follows as of June 30, 2014:

Assets limited as to use by the Board of Trustees
Cash and cash equivalents
Mortgage backed securities
U.S. Treasury obligations
Marketable equity securities
Corporate bonds
International bonds

Long-term investments
Cash and cash equivalents
Equity mutual funds
Fixed income mutual funds

Assets limited as to use were designated for the following:

By Board of Trustees:
Property and equipment reserve
Depreciation reserve
Long-term investment purposes

Total assets imited as to use

$ 129,838
309,780
741,872

6,315,266
2,010,558
1,005.618

e —— .

$10,512,932

(o=

$ 227,464
20,716
31,294

$ 279474

$ 661,266
271,234
9,580,432

$10,612.932

(-]
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THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Investment performance for the nine month period ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Investment income

Interest and dividend income $ 278,562

Investment fees (47.068)

231,494

Realized gains on sales of securities 618,943

Change in unreahzed gains on investments 293,248

Total gains on investments $_1,143.685

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following:

Land and land improvements $ 2,509,337

Buildings and fixed equipment 47,715,848

Major moveable equipment 32,540,489

Construction in progress 1,447 624

84,213,298

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 45,112,632

$39,100,666

Equipment capitalized under capital lease agreements and included in major moveable equipment
above consisted of the following as of June 30:

Cost $ 4,958,479
Accumulated amortization (2,946,738)
Net book value $_2.011.741

Depreciation expense for the nine month period ended June 30, 2014 amounted to $2,694,159.

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trust

The Association is an income beneficiary of a perpetual trust controlled by an unrelated third-party
trustee. The beneficial interest in the assets of the trust is included in the Association's financial
statements as permanently restricted net assets. Income is distributed in accordance with the trust
documents and i1s included in investment return. Trust income distributed to the Association for the
nine month period ended June 30, 2014 was $62,817.
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THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Borrowings
Line of Credit

The Association had a $2,000,000 available line of credit with a local bank, collateralized by a
second security interest in the Association's gross receipts and accounts receivable. Interest on
borrowings was charged at the Wall Street Journal Prime plus .5% The line of credit expired in
March 2014.

Bonds

In October 2013, the NLHA refunded its Series 2007 Revenue Bonds through NHHEFA Series
2013 Revenue Bonds of $15,520,000. Additional borrowings were obtained (up to $9,480,000
Revenue Bonds, Series 2013B) for the construction of a new health center building in Newport,
New Hampshire. The bonds mature in variable amounts through 2043, the maturity date of the
bonds, but are subject to mandatory tender in ten years Interest is payable monthly and is equal
to the sum of .72 times the Adjusted LIBOR Rate plus .72 times the credit spread rate. The bonds
are collateralized by the gross receipts and property of NLHA. As part of the bond refinancing, the
swap arrangement was effectively terminated for federal tax purposes with respect to the Series
2007 Revenue Bonds but remains in effect.

The Series 2013 Revenue Bonds have financial covenants with which the Association must
comply As of June 30, 2014, the Association was not in compliance with certain of the financial
covenants and a waiver had been obtained from the issuing bank.

The Association retained its interest rate swap agreement on $15,000,000 of its outstanding bond
obligation to hedge the Interest rate risk associated with the Bonds. The interest rate swap
agreement requires the Association to pay Morgan Stanley Capital Services, Inc., the swap
counterparty, a fixed rate of 3.9354% in exchange for the counterparty’s payment to the
Association of a variable rate based on 67% of the USD-LIBOR-BBA.

The Association is required to include the fair value of the swap in the balance sheet, and annual
changes, if any, in the fair value of the swap in the statement of operations. For example, during
the swap's holding periocd, the annually calculated value of the swap will be reported as an asset if
expectations regarding future interest rates increase above those in effect on the date the swap
was entered into (and unrealized gain in the statement of operations), which will generally be
indicative that the net fixed rate the Association I1s paying is below market expectations of rates
during the remaining term of the swap. The swap will be reported as a liability (and as an
unrealized loss in the statement of operations) if expectations regarding future interest rates
decrease below those in effect on the date the swap was entered into, which will generally be
indicative that the net fixed rate the Association is paying on the swap is above market
expectations of rates during the remaining term of the swap. These annual accounting
adjustments of value changes in the swap transaction are non-cash recognition requirements, the
net effect of which will be zero when the swap terminates on October 1, 2037. The Association
retains the sole right to terminate the swap agreement should the need arise. The Association
recorded the swap at its liability position of approximately $3,310,000 at June 30, 2014.
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THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Long-Term Debt and Capital Leases

Long-term debt consisted of the following as of June 30:

NHHEFA Revenue Bonds, New London Hospital Issue Series 2013, interest
is payable at a variable rate ranging from 1.22% to 1.28% at June 30,
2014, annual principal payments are of varying amounts ranging from
$255,000 to $1,090,000 through 2043. $17,923,481

Note payable to Baxter Capital Services payable in interest-free monthly
instaliments of $4,211, through September 2015; collateralized by
associated equipment. 55,882

Various capital lease obligations; collateralized by equipment, payable in

monthly installments including interest between 0% and 8.62%, expiring
through June 2018. 1,181,581

19,161,044
Less current portion 794 426

Long-term debt and capital leases, excluding current portion $18,366,618

Aggregate annual principal payments required under long-term debt agreements and annual
payments under capital lease obligations are as follows as of June 30, 2014:

Capital
Long-Term Lease
Debt Obligations
Year ending June 30
2015 $ 307,065 % 523,093
2016 266,243 358,926
2017 318,838 218,350
2018 348,360 150,007
2019 364,322 -
Thereafter 16.374.635 =
$_ 17979463 1,250,376
Less amount representing interest under

capital lease obligations 68,795
$__1,181,581

Cash paid for interest was approximately $619,500 for the nine month period ended June 30,
2014.
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THE NEW LONDON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Related Party Transactions

The Association has entered into a management service agreement (Agreement) with Dartmouth-
Hitchcock Clinic and Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital (collectively referred to as D-H), to provide
certain management services for the Association. In April 2007, the Association agreed to extend
this agreement without an expiration date. The Association engaged D-H to provide, during the
term of the Agreement, the chief executive officer (CEO) and also to provide other mutually
agreed-upon consultative services and management support Management fees for the nine
month period ended June 30, 2014 were $358,624. Effective January 1, 2009, the Association
pays an annual fee to New England Alliance for Health (NEAH), an LLC owned and managed by
Mary Hitchcock Memorial Hospital, of $76,000, and many of the consultative services are provided
as part of the NEAH arrangement.

Commitments

Management Agreement With D-H

The Association has a commitment to purchase management services through D-H for 2015 for
the president and CEO, consultative services, and management support in the amount of
$598,600.

Contingencies

During the period, the Association was covered for malpractice claims under a modified claims-
made policy purchased through NEAH. While the Association remains in the current insurance
program under this policy, the coverage year is based on the date the claim is filed subject to a
medical incident arising after the retroactive date (includes prior acts). The policy provides
modified claims-made coverage for former insured providers for claims that relate to the
employee's period of employment at the Association and for services that were provided within the
scope of the employee's duties. Therefore, when an employee leaves the insured organization, tail
coverage is not required.

The possibility exists, as a normal risk of doing business, that malpractice claims in excess of
insurance coverage may be asserted against the Association. U.S generally accepted accounting
principles require the Association to accrue the ultimate cost of malpractice claims when the
incident that gives rise to the claim occurs, without consideration of insurance recoveries.
Expected recoveries are presented as a separate asset.

The Association is involved in litigation and regulatory investigations arising in the normal course
of business. After consultation with legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will
be resolved without material adverse effect upon the Association's financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Association maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. The Association has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The
Association's management believes it is not exposed to any significant risk on cash and cash
equivalents.

The Association grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents
and are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and
third-party payors was as follows as of June 30:

Medicare 42 %
Medicaid 10
Anthem Blue Cross 12
Other third-party payors 19
Patients 17
100 %

Retirement Plans

Defined Contribution Plan

The Association has a tax-sheltered annuity plan under which contributions can be made into the
plans by all employees. The Association makes contributions to the plan computed at a
percentage of yearly earnings, for employees who meet certain annual and consecutive service
requirements, as defined by the plan documents. The Association has temporarily suspended
further contributions on behalf of its employees.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The Association has a nonqualified deferred compensation plan established under Section 457 of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. The plan covers key employees of the Association. The
Association has temporarily suspended further contributions on behalf of its employees

Self-Insured Health Plan

Effective October 1, 2001, the Association established a self-funded health insurance plan (Plan).
The Plan is administered by an insurance company, which determines the current funding
requirements of participants under the terms of the Plan and the liability for claims and
assessments that would be payable at any given point in time. The Association is insured above a
stop-loss amount of $125,000 on individual claims, with a maximum annual aggregate of
approximately $3,674,000 for the period ended June 30, 2014. These stop-loss limits exclude the
costs of services provided by the Association. Unpaid claims have been recorded as a liability and
are reflected in accrued expenses in the balance sheet. Health insurance claims expensed under
this Plan amounted to $2,413,265 for the nine month period ended June 30, 2014.
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Volunteer Services (unaudited)

Volunteer services to the Association totaled approximately 6,667 hours for the nine month period
ended June 30, 2014. The Friends of New London Hospital also contributed a significant number
of hours supporting a variety of community-based programs. The in-hospital volunteers provide
assistance to patients, visitors and staff in a wide range of services including: information and way
finding, bedside delivery of mail and flowers, backroom support in multiple departments, system
mail delivery and patient activities.

Meaningful Use Revenue

The Medicare and Medicaid electronic health record (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use" of certified EHR technology. The Medicare criteria for
meaningful use financial incentives will be staged in three steps up through fiscal year 2016. The
meaningful use attestation is subject to audit by CMS in future years. As part of this process, a
final settlement amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs from the initial
calculation.

The Medicaid program provides incentive payments to hospitals and eligible professionals, with a
certain percentage of Medicaid patient volumes In the first year of participation, they must adopt
and implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use and then demonstrate meaningful use for
up to five remaining participation years. There are no payment adjustments under the Medicaid
EHR incentive program.

During the nine month period ended June 30, 2014, the NLHA recorded no meaningful use
revenue from the Medicare EHR programs. The NLHA has attested to the first stage of meaningful
use.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement, defines fair value as the exchange price that would be
received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most
advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
on the measurement date. FASB ASC 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires
an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs
when measuring fair value The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to
measure fair value:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.
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June 30, 2014

The fair value of the beneficial interest in perpetual trust and contribution receivable from a
charitable remainder trust is based on the quoted market prices of the underlying assets which
consist of cash and cash equivalents, marketable equity securities, corporate bonds, and
U S.Treasury obligations. They are classified as Level 3 as there is no market in which to trade the
beneficial interest itself. The change in the beneficial interest in perpetual trust is attributed solely to
the change in the underlying market value of the Association's interest in the funds. The
contribution receivable from a charitable remainder trust is valued at its fair value at the date of the
contribution

The Association's financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, assets limited as to
use, investments, trade accounts receivable and payable, pledges and contribution receivable,
deferred compensation plan assets and liabilities, the beneficial interest in perpetual trust,
estimated third-party payor settlements, interest rate swap, long-term debt and capital lease
obligations. The fair values of all financial instruments approximate their carrying values at June 30,
2014
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709
Department of the Treasury P File a separate application for each return.

Intemat Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 -

® |f you are fiing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box i i » m

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1l (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unfess  You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

Electronic filing (e-file) - You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an addrtional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retumn for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www Irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits

{Part! [ Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit oniginal {no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Partlonly > [:]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax retums

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171
Zﬂi%&‘: ?ov Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fmgyow | 273 County Road
nstructions | Crty, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions.

New London, NH (03257

Enter the Return code for the retum that this application s for (file a separate application for each retum) m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than indvidual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

Donald Griffin
® The books are in the care of P> 273 County Road - New London , NH 03257
Telephone No. p> 603-526-5372 Fax No. p»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box i > D
® |f this 1s for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group, check this
box P D - If it 1s for part of the group, check this box | 2 D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
February 15, 2015 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
1s for the organization’s retumn for:
| ¢ ] calendar year

or
» [X] tax yearbegnning OCT 1, 2013 ,andendng JUN 30, 2014

2  If the tax year entered in ine 1 is for fess than 12 months, check reason: I:] Inttial return l:l Final return
Change in accounting pertod

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any pnor year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract ine 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions
SL;;I,::“ For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
12-31-13
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) Page 2
® |f you are filng for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part |l and check this box X > X]
Note. Only complete Part N if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
@ if you are filing fgr_gn Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
{Partll|  Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time.Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt arganization or other filer, see mstructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
rebye New London Hospital Association, Inc. 02-0222171
:I‘:gd::;'” Number, street, and room or suite no. If aP.O box, see instructions. Social secunty number (SSN)
roumn see }273 County Road
instuctions | city, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see mstructions.

ew London, NH 03257

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) A L m
Application Return ] Application Return
Is For Code {ls For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ o1 - ovr Tt T o . T . .
Form S90-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec_401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not alreaMr'\Led an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Donald Griffin
® The books are in the care of P 2 7 3 County Road - New London ’ NH 0 3 257

TelephoneNo p» 603-526-5372 Fax No. »
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business In the United States, check this box B B | 2 D
® |f this 1s for a Group Retum, enter the organzation’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . if this 1s for the whole group, check this
box P D . I tt 1s for part of the group, check this box > D and attach a hist with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4  lrequest an additional 3-month extension of time until May 15, 2015
6§  For calendar year , or other tax year beginnng  OCT 1, 2013 ,andendng JUN 30, 2014
6  If the tax year entered in ine 5 1s for less than 12 months, check reason” LT initiat return [ Final retum

Changs In accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extenston
Information from third parties has not yet been received. Therefore,
additional time i1s necessary to file a complete and accurate return.

8a If this application 1s for Forms 930-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See thstructions. 8a| $ 0.
b If this application i1s for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated oY
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid -
_previously with Form 8868. 8b| $ 0.
€ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronlc Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions 8 | 8§ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part 1l only.

Under penalties of perjury, { declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and beltef,
itis true, correct, and complete, and that 1 am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature >f>q,&,lgf4,uu@%&€n,qup Title p» CPA Date B LA / 07 j 20/S
v Form B868 (Rev 1-2014)

323842
12-31-13
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